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Rivera, Maribel

From: Jennifer Wirth [jennifer@aabconline.com)
Sent: Friday, December 17, 2010 11;09 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

Please update the mailing address, principal address and members address.

Document Number L28000t4 544

New Address: 2962 Trivium Circle, Suite 101
Ft Lauderdale, FL 33312

We've moved! As of Monday November 15th, 2010 we have moved the office to:

2962 Trivium Circle, Suite 101
Ft Lauderdale, FL 33312

All other contact information will remain the same.

Jennifer Wirth

Accounting & Business Consultants, LLC
2962 Trivium Circle, Suite 101

Fort Lauderdaie, FL 33312
www.aahconline.com

854-462-6045 Fax 954-462-6084

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the I.R.5., we inform you that any U.5. federal tax advice contained in this
communication (including any atlachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpase of (a) avoiding penalties under the Internal
Revenue Code or (b} promoting, marketing or recommending to angther party any transaction or matter addressed herain,

The information contained in this message may be privileged, confidential, and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, or any employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have raceived this communication in error, plaase notify us immediately by replying 1o this message and
deleting it from your computer.
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